

## FACTUAL EXPLANATION PLAN

W.A.L.T Explain,

### MY LEARNING GOAL IS:

To teach about something, Give the audience a better idea of what's going on.

#### The Gold Fish

Gold fish are normally big round and fat kind of like it's swallowed a golf ball. but some types of Gold Fish can be rather slim depending on how much you feed them. Some Gold fish have long silky tales they are called fantail gold fish. Gold fish don't make much noise at all they just swim round and round and round in their fish tank. They are a very popular fish to have, and have been around for a very long time.

#### UNUSUAL THINGS

Goldfish are unusual because they don't have a stomach but they eat a small portion of food 3 times a day. if you feed them more than they can handle the unwanted food can break down and poison the poor little fishie's water.

#### Smart little guy!

Goldfish have been pets for 1000+ years and they are surprisingly smart, they can recognize different human voices, different human faces and they can even be trained in synchronized swimming. Hopefully you will look at a goldfish with a bit more respect next time .

#### HE's DEAD!

Many people make the mistake of flushing their "dead" Goldfish down the toilet when he may just be having a snooze because. Goldfish Can't Close Their Eyes so it makes sleeping a little different for them. Instead of closing their eyes and falling into a deep sleep, they sleep with their eyes open usually at the bottom of the water so it isn't that hard to make that mistake.

There is a lot more than meets the eye with these unusual creatures and their are much more fascinating once you know a bit about them.

25/9/11 12:18 AM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:  
I think you've gotten confused here - remember you are supposed to choose your learning goals from our success criteria.

25/9/11 12:18 AM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:  
You should not have an apostrophe here.

25/9/11 12:18 AM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:  
You have run some of your sentences together here Chloe - proofread carefully.

25/9/11 12:18 AM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:  
You shouldn't have capitals here.